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RE: glues specification

Kyong Sei Lee
To: Andrea Geimi
e @ lan Crotty

15 Decamber 2018 010

Dear Andrea,

The epoxy for gluing spacer is 3M DP460. I am out of town for a workshop now.
I think we can find some detail in the 3M web page somewhere.

I think the test you plan is good to try. I'll try. What I heard from Minho
that oiling on the area that contaminated by epoxy is quite bad. Some
condensation bubbles form on the dirty area. What I worry is that premature
hardening of glue causes some strange chemical reaction in the long time gas
operation.

Cheers, Kyongsei

From: Andrea Gelmi

Sent: 14 December 2018 18:30
To: Kyong Sei Lee

Cec: Ian Crotty

Subject: glues specification

Dear Kyongsei,

Can you please give us the details of the glue used for the spacers?

We would like to drop a glue on top of the oiled surface to see if we
have some reaction. Of course this is not the best test since the oil
surface if already dry.

Would be very nice if you can try to do the same test, but following
your usual production procedure, so put the glue on top of the bakelite,
wait the same time as when you wait for the oiling, and the put the oil
to see if some reactions happens.

Thanks a lot,

cheers, andrea
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Applied to Life."

3M™ Scotch-Weld™ Epoxy Adhesive DP-460EG
Product Descriptic

U™ Scotch-INeld™ Epoxy Adhesive DP-4G0EG i designed t have lvir outgassing and ower onics than
U™ Scotch Weld™ Epary Adhesiv DP-360. Labortory esin has showr trt W™ St Weld™ Epary
Adhesive DP-4GOEG's curingand adhesiv performance to be comparableto SM™ Scotch-Weld™ Epory
Advese DP-460.

Application ldeas
o Hard Disk Drve Assembly o Bearing Cartdge Assembly
+ Spindle Motor Assembly « Potting
+ Magnst Bonding + Rigdizing
+ EBlock Assembly

Key Features
+ Curing and bonding performancs comparsble to 3™ Scotch-Weld™ Epoxy Adhesive DP-460.
+ Total outgassing < 1000 o/ (via GO/MS, 85°C for 3 hours).
o Sioxane outgassing = 5 /s (via GC/MS, B5°C for 3 hours).
+ Lower chlride fon content than standard epoxies.

Typical Physical Properties
Note: The following technical nformation and data should be considered representatve ortypical only and
should ot be used for specifiation purposes.
3 Scotch-Weld™ Epoxy Adhesive DPAGOEG
Viscosity oase 25000-43000cox
(wrlre) Aecsertor 50001400060
Ve 15000-25000 i

BaeResin Base Eoxy
Aocelerator Amne

Color Baze wnite
Aocsterstor Ambar

Net weight Base Fr
(/galion) Accelerator 50

Volume 21
Weight 20:096

Wonite ¥ z5°C) Pt
ot Conductiiy, (09 onsasc
[T— - ey
FRR——— 5

Dieiectrc Strength, (volts/mit) 510 (a3 mi)
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3M™ Scotch-Weld™ Epoxy Adhesive DP-460 EG °<g

Part Number DP460EG

High peel and shear strength

Excellent durability

Controlled flow

Total outgassing < 1000 pg/g (via GC/MS, 85
Degree C for 3 hours)

View.

-

View Images

Details
o High peel and shear strength
Excellent durability
Controlled flow
Total outgassing < 1000 pg/g (via GC/MS, 85 Degree C for 3 hours)
Siloxane outgassing < 5 pg/g (via GC/MS, 85 Degree C for 3 hours)
® Lower chloride ion content than standard epoxies

Two-part room-temperature-curing epoxy with high durability, 4500 psi OLS, and 50 PIW on aluminum. Reaches handling strength
in 4-6 hours. Lower ionic and outgassing impurities than typical epoxies. 2:1 ratio.

Resources
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3M

Scotch-Weld™ Epoxy Adhesives
DP460 Off-White and
DP460NS

Technical Data Sheet

Product Description  3M™ Scotch-Weld™ Epoxy Adhesives DP460 Off-White and DP4GONS.
are high performance, two-part epoxy adhesives offering outstanding
<hear and peel adhesion, and very high lavel of durabilty.

« High shear strength « High peel strength
60 minute work fe * Non sag (DP4GONS)

« Easy mixing

Typical Uneured Note: The following techricalinformation and data should be considered
Physcal representative o typica oty 3 nould not b used for specication puTpozes.
Properties
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